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Howie& Wanda P

From: Joe Smyth <joesmytHiEEGENG

Sent: Sunday, January 25, 2015 8:30 AM

To: Davis, Paul A (MHA- District of Topsail); Browne, Joe; Evans, Catherine; MacLean,
Heather; Ivey, Donna; Hynes, Darrel); Morris, Peter; Hayden, Veronica

Ce ‘doug.Noel @ NG

Subject: Fw: Awareness Bulletin: Threat to Canada

Attachments: 2015-01-23_NCIT_Officer_Awareness_ISIL_Re-released_Video_EN.pdf

The attached document is intended for law enforcement personnel only; | am forwarding however in light of the fact
that Premier Davis fits into a unique category of being a former police officer, and now public Government leader.
Please do not distribute further.

The 3rd page outlines some basic characteristics for us to be cognizant of. Of particular note for Political staff to be
conscious of would be of course individuals who espouse radicalized rhetoric, but perhaps more vital are individuals who
may carry out site surveillance of government offices, personal residences, or outside venues. Please report any
suspicious activity to Doug or myself. No circumstance is too small to bring to our attention. This behavior is at the top
for those who carry out acts of targeted violence.

If you have concerns about the behavior, or mere presence of any person, please do not hesitate to let us know.

Thanks
Joe

----- Original Message -----

From: Joe Gullage

Sent: Sunday, January 25, 2015 08:07 AM Newfoundland Standard Time

To: All Staff RNC Sworn Members

Subject: Fw: Officer Awareness Bulletin: Islamic State of Irag and the Levant (ISIL) Re-released Video Threat to Canada
may Incite Lone Actor Attacks

Please see video threat to Canada which may Incite Lone Actor Attacks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.
Original Message
From: Bill Janes <billi GG
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 3:31 PM
To: loe Gullage
Cc: Jason Sheppard; Ab Singleton
Subject: FW: Officer Awareness Bulletin: Islamic State of Irag and the Levant (ISIL) Re-released Video Threat to Canada
may Incite Lone Actor Attacks

See attached

-----Original Message-----

From: Andrew Boland [mailto:Andrew.Bolandii NG
Sent: Friday, January 23, 2015 12:31 PM
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To: gging againthanks Lake-Kavanagh; Chris [ Jamie Zettler; Julie [ <im I ¥ivke I Pat
Cahill; Paul J; Stephanic N Vanessa R Bill Janes

Subject: Fwd: Officer Awareness Bulletin: Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant (ISIL) Re-released Video Threat to Canada
may Incite Lone Actor Attacks
Folks,

Attached FYI.

Ms. Lake-Kavanagh, Chief Janes and Sgt. Hopkins,

| am forwarding this due to the threat against Canadians. It is classified for Law Enforcement use only.

RCMP Officers,

This document will likely be subject of a national broadcast however you may wish to send it on throughout your
programs.

Thanks
Andrew
>>> FPCO_DG_Secretariat 2015/01/23 11:32 >>>

Good morning,

Please find attached an Officer Awareness Bulletin: Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant (ISIL) Re-released Video Threat to
Canada may Incite Lone Actor Attacks. Feel free to distribute to other law enforcement agencies.

Allison: Please forward the document to CACP CTNS.
ACC-NOC: Please distribute to all RCMP LO's.

FPCO DG approved.

French translation to follow as soon as it is available.

Thanks,
FPCO DG Secretariat

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may contain
privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.”





